NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM

TO: Robyn Burke, President
Members of the School Board

THROUGH: David Vadiveloo, Superintendentwﬂ

FROM: Greg Culbert, Human Resources Director
DATE: February 6, 2024
SUBJECT: Resignations Memo No. SB24-092

Information Item

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal:
N/A Operational
Issue Summary:

According to Board Policy, resignations are accepted by the Superintendent and brought to the
next School Board meeting for information.

Resignations

Name Position Location Effective Date

Goldman, Sheila 7th-12th Grade Nuigsut Trapper School End of Contract
Science/Math

Goldman, Douglas | 6th Grade Nuigsut Trapper School End of Contract

Wise, Lillian 5th Grade Nuigsut Trapper School End of Contract

Young, Sierra 71-12™" Grade Social | Nuigsut Trapper School End of Contract
Studies

Dube, James Principal Alak School End of Contract

Ahmaogak, Edna Assistant Principal Alak School End of Contract

Andrews, Richard | ECE-6" Grade SPED | Alak School End of Contract

Russo, Carmen 7" Grade ELA Eben Hopson Middle School End of Contract

Riddle, John Principal Harold Kavelook School End of Contract

Coffelt-Richardson, | Early Childhood Harold Kavelook School January 12, 2024

Madaline Education (K3/K4)

Hepa, Lynette Counselor Fred Ipalook Elementary January 19, 2024

School
Burke, Ethel ILT Meade River School January 23, 2024
signature: _DAVIA Vad|veloo Signature: _4rég Culbert

David Vadiveloo (Feb 11,2024 07:34 AKST) Greg Cultsert (Feb 11,2024 01:50 AKST)

Email: david.vadiveloo@nsbsd.org Email: greg.culbert@nsbsd.org
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